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A Life Safety Code Recertification and 

State Licensure Survey was conducted by 

the Indiana State Department of Health in 

accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date:  04/03/14

Facility Number:  011296

Provider Number:  155763

AIM Number:  200827620

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety Code 

Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, North 

Ridge Village Nursing & Rehab Center 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 

2000 edition of the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life 

Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 18, New 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 

16.2.

This one story facility was determined to 

be of Type V (000) construction and was 

fully sprinklered.  The facility has a fire 

alarm system with smoke detection in the 

corridors, in areas open to the corridors 

and battery operated smoke detectors in 
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the resident rooms.  The facility has a 

capacity of 77 and had a census of 65 at 

the time of this survey.

All areas where residents have customary 

access were sprinklered.  The facility 

does have a garage providing facility 

services that was not sprinklered. 

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 04/08/14.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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SS=E

NFPA 101 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Hazardous areas are protected in 

accordance with 8.4.  The areas are 

enclosed with a one hour fire-rated barrier, 

with a 3/4 hour fire-rated door, without 

windows (in accordance with 8.4).  Doors 

are self-closing or automatic closing in 

accordance with 7.2.1.8.     18.3.2.1

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 2 doors 

entering the kitchen, a hazardous area, 

was self closing and latched into the door 

frame.  This deficient practice could 

affect residents in 1 of 4 smoke 

compartments.    

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

Administrator, Maintenance Director and 

the Environmental Supervisor on 

04/03/14 at 12:55 p.m., the door entering 

the kitchen from the service corridor 

lacked a self closing device.  This was 

acknowledged by the Maintenance 

Director at the time of observation.    

3.1-19(b)  

K010029 This plan of correction is to serve 

as North Ridge Village Nursing & 

Rehab Center’s credible 

allegation of compliance.   

Submission of this plan of 

correction does not constitute an 

admission by North Ridge Village 

Nursing & Rehab Center or its 

management company that the 

allegation contained in the survey 

report is a true and accurate 

portrayal of the provision of care 

and other services in this facility.  

Nor does this submission 

constitute an agreement or 

admission of the survey 

allegation.   No residents were 

affected by this deficient practice. 

All residents have the potential to 

be affected. A self-closing device 

was installed on the door entering 

the kitchen from the service 

corridor. This door already 

latches into the door frame. All 

devices are permanently installed 

and do not requiring routine 

quality assurance checks.
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